



DATE: February 15, 2018

MEMO TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FROM: JUDITH JOHNDUFF, PROGRAM ANALYST

SUBJECT: CALTRANS SHOPP PROJECTS – CALTRANS/LOCAL AGENCY COORDINATION

RECOMMENDATION:

- Information and Discussion Only

BACKGROUND:

At the November Caltrans Quarterly Work Group meeting, Caltrans noted that a number of additional projects would be added to the SHOPP due to the passage of Senate Bill 1. Public Works staff from Ventura County agencies requested information on the proposed list of projects to better coordinate improvements being planned by local jurisdictions with Caltrans planned improvements.

Project scoping is currently underway for seven (7) SHOPP projects in Ventura County. These projects are scheduled for consideration by the CTC at their May meeting. The Caltrans Project Initiation Map showing the location of the 7 projects along with the project descriptions is included on Page 2 of the Attachment. Caltrans staff indicated that local input would be helpful at this stage of project development as the scope of work and cost estimates are being developed.